
UNITED N A T I O N S 

ECONOMIC 
AND 
SOCIAL COUNCIL 

\ -
GEIÍEKAL 

E/ciI.VSR,lIt7 
17 A p r i l 1950 

ENGLISH 
OBIGINAI,} FRENCH 

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS 
Sixth Session 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE HUTJDRED AND FORTY-SEVENTH MEETING 
Held at Lake Sue©евв. New Y©rk, 

on Wednesday, 5 A p r i l 195C>, at 2.45 p.m. 

CONTENTS: 

Draft international covenant on human rights (annexes I and II of the 
report of the Commission on Human Rights on Its f i f t h session, document 
E/137I) 

A r t i c l e 9 (E/CN.4/353/Aàd.lO, E/CN . 4 / 3 6 5 , E/CN.4/394, E/CN . 4 / 3 9 7I 
Е/СН.4/399> E/CN .4/4ÛO, E/CÍI.4/401, E/CN .4/4œ and E/CK .4/405) 

Chairman: 

Members: 

Mrs. ROOSEVELT 

Mr. WHITLAM 
Mr. STEYAERT 
Mr. SANTA CRUZ 
Mr. CEXEG 

Mr. SORENSON 
Mr. RAMADAN 
№ . ORDOENEAÜ 
Mr. KYROU 

United States of America 

Australia 
Belgium 
Chile 
China 
Denmark 
Egypt 
France 
Greece 



Е/СИЛ/ЗН.11*7 
Page 2 

Mrs. VíEUTA 
Mr. tíALIK 
Mr, MEHDEZ 
Ml3S BOWIE 

Mr. ORIBE 
Mr. JJWBSMOVIC 

Also present; 
Mrs. CASTILLO LEDGK 

India 
Lebanon 
Philippines 
United Kingdom of Great Brita i n and 
northern i r o 3 ^ d 
Uruguay 
Yugoslavia 

-Commission on the Statue of Women 

Representative of a specialized agency; 
Mr. EVANS International Labour Organisation (ILO) 

Representatives of nun-governmental organizations. Category A; 
Mise SENDER 

Mrs,' THOMAS 

Inter'hational'Confederation 6f Pree Trade Unions I x c n v ) . 
World Federatl^n_of ynlted Nations 
associations (WFUNA) 

Representatives of non-governmental organisations. Category B; 
Mr. ШШ 

Mrs, NOLDE 

Mr. BERNSTEIN 

Mr. HUNTINGTON 
Mrs. PARSONS) 
Mrs. CARTER ) 
Miss TOMLINSON 

Miss ROBB 

Mr. BEER 
Miss SCHAEFER 

Secretariat ; 
Mr, UUGIEB 

Mr, HUMPHREY 
Mr. LIN MOUSHENG 
Mr, DAS 

Agudas Israel World Organization 
Commission of Churches on International 
Affairs 

Co-ordinating Board of Jewish 
Organizations 

Friends' World Conmittee i'or Consultation 

International Council of Women 
International Federation of Business and 
Professional Women 
International Federation of University 
Women 
International,League for the Bights of Ma-
International Union of Catholic Women's 
Leagues 

Assistant Secretary-General i n charge •f 
the Department of Social Affairs 

Director of the Division of Human Rights 

Secretaries of the Commission 

/bRAFT 



E/CN,U/SR'1^7 
Page 3' •• 

DRAFT INTERNATIONAL COVENANT ON HUMAN RIGHTS (ANNEXES I AND II OF THE REPORT OF 
THE COMMISSION ON HUMAN EIGHTS ON ITS FIFTH SESSION, DOCUMENT ЕДЗ?!) ' 
Article 9 (E/CNU/353/Add.lO, Е/СНЛ / з б 5 , •E/CN.Í+/394, E/CN .4/397 , E/CNЛ / 3 9 9 , 

E/CN.II/Í+OO, E/CN.V^01> E/CN.Vto2 and E/CN.V^05) 

1. Mr. ORDONNEAU (France) thought that the Coiiiniseion's discussion of the 
hasic problem of the method tO be followed in drafting the covenant at the 
Ijreceding meeting had been very interesting. The question was whether the 
covenant should contain a vague statement or a necessarily incomplete enumeration 
in respect of each right. That question had arisen when the draft covenant was 
f i r s t considered and Mr. Ordonneau thought i t had long since been settled. 
Apparently, that was not the case and like Penelope's tapestry, the draft 
covenant ms unraveled and rewoven at every Besclon. 
2. The truth was that the n^ímbers of thé Commiesion did not agree On the 
method to Ъе fdlowed. That was alarming because they ran the risk of adopting 
different positions on each ertvicle, depending on the vote, and of submitting a 
f i n a l text which would be unsound and disjolhtod, 
3 . A l l the meniocrs of the Commiusioh agreed on tho aim to be achieved. 
They a l l thought that the covenant should go further tban the Universal' 
Declaration of Human Eights and have a precise legal meaning. 
k. It had been said that some membei-s of the Commission were progressive 
because they sought greater r i g i d i t y In the text; that was not necessarily true. 
5. Mr. OrdoiT-.eau considered that a purely technical problem, a l l the 
elements of which were perfectly clear. 
6, Those who favoured the system of l i s t i n g specific cases held that only 
text so drafted would have legal value and be practically applicable and 
capable of Improving the existing situeitlon. That was true, but IVîr. Ordonneau 
wondered how they cotild be sure of being able to f u l f i l " that purpose in respect 
of the covenant. I t appeared that even the members of the Commission who held th 

were, continually 
view had some doubts about i t because they/ discovering new l i s t s and new cases. 

/Actually 



E/CH.VSK¿IW 
Page k 

Actually i t waô d i f f i c u l t to co-ordinate a l l the elements of complex problems 
within the framework of each a r t i c l e in the space of a few hours. For example, 
the question of forced labour was dealt with i n a paragraph of a r t i c l e 8; on the 
other hand, i t was the subject of an entire coûVention adopted by the ILO. The 
same applied to freedom of the press,which was mentioned in an a r t i c l e of the 
covenant, but had also been the subject of ' very long discussions in Other organs. 
7, Mr. Ordonneau thought the Commission should at once consider that 
there might be a need later to draft one or more separate conventions to be 
prepared and examined at leisure. 
8, Thus, the Coraaisslon had to revert to the ssrathetic text. Mr. Ordonneau 
acknowledged that i t was not perfect and that i t s usefulness had s t i l l to be 
proved, but eren i f the text of the covenant was lisiited to a restatem.ent of 
the provisions of the Declaration, the signatories of the covenant would be 
legally bound to observe them, which had not been the case up to that point. 
9, If the covenant were not broadened at some later stage, of course very 
l i t t l e progress would have been made. But i n order not to prejudice that future 
work Mr. Oi'donneau thought i t advisable not to introduce detailed but necessarily 
incomplete provisions into the covenant. 
10, He hoped that the Comnóásion would adopt a simple and definitive policy. 
For hia part, he would vote against the United Kingdom amendment. 

11, Mr. 0ЖКЕМ0У1С (yugoslavia) conceded that i t would be d i f f i c u l t to find 
a better text for paragraphs 1 and 2 of a r t i c l e 9 than that adopted by the 
Commission at Its f i f t h session. Moreover, he considered i t Impossible to 
enumerate a l l the cases in which an arrest would not be lawful and consequently 
found the general provisions of paragraph 2 adequate. 
12, To cite only one example, Mr. Jevremovic mentioned the case of an 
arrest ordered by a superior officer as a measure of military discipline; that 
was a сан© which the Lebanese amendment would not cover. It was impossible 
at that stage to draw up a complete l i s t of a l l possible cases and, even i f none 
of the cases which might arise at present were overlooked, those which might 
occur i n the future could not be foreseen. 

/13. Mr. EAMADAN 



E/CN.VSB.II+7 
page 5 

1 3 . Mr. EAMADAH (Egypt) congratulated Mr. Malik on bis b r i l l i a n t analysis 
at the preceding meeting when he had introduced his amendm.ent. Howevor, he 
found the f i r s t paragx-aph of the Lebanese text very vagu.e: was Mi*. Malik using 
the word "liberty" in the legal or in the philosophical sense? In that connexion, 
Mr, Bamadan q\?.C'ted from an a r t i c l e in the newspaper !•© .Motóe-of I8 October 1 9 ^ 9 

commenting on t/ie work of the Keufchâtel Philosophical Corxgress, which stated 
that the word "liberty" was i n a f a i r way to being replaced by "liberation", 
Mr, Eamadan could not agreo with Mr. Malik in his enumeration of exceptions 
because the l i s t of exceptions was necessarily Inccurplote. He would thei-efore 
vote against the Lebaaese aiivcaOment and i n favour of the text adopted by the 
Commission at i t s f i f t h session. He merely sviggested the addition of the word 
"unjust" to tho word "arbitrary", 

I k , Mr. MALIK (Lebanon) observed that' the problem was important. It might 
be asked what was the Vjaluo of l i f e i f liberty was not s t r i c t l y protected. 
Undoubtedly, a l l the members of the Commlaeion were seeking the same objective, 
namely, to safeguard the fundamental freedom of the individual as f u l l y as 
possible and to protect him from unjustified and arbitrary interference by 
the State, 
1 5 , The real d i f f i c u l t y lay i n the word "arbitrary". In his amendment 
Mr. Malik had t r i e d to enumerate the cases of arrest which were not arbitrary. 
Some members of the Commission considered i t sufficient to specify that arbitrary 
meant i l l e g a l , unjust etc, 
16, Mrs. Roosevelt had stated that there was an unlimited number of cases 
which did not f a l l within the five categories enumerated in the United Kingdom 
text, and she had given concrete examples. The united Kingdom representative had 
taken those examples one by one, and, except in one case, had convincingly proved 
that they actually come within the scope of the categories enumerated in the 
United Kingdom text. Mr. Malik thought that the matter should be settled 
objectively: i n his opinion i t would be completely arbitrary and irrational 
to settle the question by a mechanical vote without f i r s t giving the representative.' 
of the United Kingdom and the United States an opportunity to pirove who was right 
and who was wrong to the satisfaction of a l l the members of the Commission, 

Д7. Moreover, 



E/CN.íi/SE.147 
Page 6 

17. Moreover, other memhers of the Commission had referred to two further 
specific cases: the problem of military discipline and the problem of contagious 
diseases and quarantine. Mr. Malik thought that the f i r s t case could be mentioned 
separately i n the l i s t of exceptions or could be'considered as not f a l l i n g within 
the general fra-iowoi-k of the covenant. He thought that the second case should 
also,be list£.a, ôoparately. 
18. It wair, not the f i r s t time that some members of the Commission had 
sought to introduce a l i s t of cases into an a r t i c l e of the covenant. Even i f the 
l i s t s they submitted were not absolutely complete, i t could be affirmed that the 
cases forgotten or overlooked were unimjoxtant as compared with those which were 
covered. Besides, i t was not Impossible that the covenant might subsequently 
be revised, 
19. Mre. Eoosevelt had commented that the f i r s t paragraph of the Lebanese 
text would be acceptable even to a dictator. Mr. Mallic agreed, but pointed out 
that that paragraph was followed by a paragraph which enunierated the only oases 
In which a State could deprive an individual of his liberty. Obviously a 
dictator would be unable to accept paragraph-2; 
20. Mr* Malik thought that- the suggestiona of Mr,' Kyrou and Mr, Eamadan 
in connexion with tho definition of the word "arbitrary" presented Interesting 
p o s s i b i l i t i e s which should be investigated. 
2 1 . • The basic difference between the points of view of members of the 
Commission lay i n the fact that some were mainly concerned with the freedom of 
the Individual and the danger of unjustified and arbitrary State interference 
with that freedom, while others were mainly concerned with protecting the State 
against capricious and anarchistic interference by individuals. Mr. Malik held 
the f i r s t point of view, but respected the second. He thought that the danger of 
the State for the Individual was considerably greater than the danger of the 
individual for the State. The cases in which the State was authorized to restrict 
•r suppress the freedom of the individual should therefore be made clear beyond 
a shadow, of a doubt. A l l the members of the Commission were agreed on the 
principle of a r t i c l e 9 but Mr. Malik wished'to lay particular stress on the 
aspect of individual libextles. 

/22.The CHAIEMAN 



E/CN.I»/SE.II*7 
Page 7 

2 2 , The CHAIRMAN, speaking as representative of the United States, 
observed that discussion of a r t i c l e 9 between the United States and the United 
Kingdom h^d already lasted two.years, and she therefore hesitated to reopen i t . 
Nevertheless, she noted that, according to the United Kingdom representative, 
the case of quarantine came under paragraph (e) of the United Kingdom text. 
She did not agree with that interpretation, 
2 3 . Moreover,, according to the United Kingdom representative, the case of 
witneBses who were hold in protective custody would be covered by paragraph (b) 
of the united Kingdom text; Mrs. Roosevelt did not follow the logic of that ̂  
conclusion, 
2 k , In the circumstances, she thought that the only solution was to take a 
vote. She agreed with Mr. Kyrou that the vord "arbitrary" included the idea of 
Injustice. That vas the sense i n which, i t was hoing. upod .in the coventuit, but she 
feared that i f that interpretation were given in the tex;t of the ar t i c l e , the 
force of the word "arbitrary" would he weakened beceuse i t actually had a much 
broader meaning than •"unjuotlfled" or " i l l e g a l " . 
2 5 . She appreciated Mr. Sorenson's efforts to combine paragraphs 1 and 2, 

but f e l t that the resultant text was less precise than the original text of 
paragraph 1 and that i t also weakened the. word ".arbitrary". In her opinion i t 
should be unambiguously stated that "arbitrary'^ referred not only to the 
conformity or non-conformity of an act with the law, but also to the nature of, 
the law i t s e l f . She preferred the original text to a l l the texts which had been 
proposed to replace i t . 

2 6 . .... Mr. CHANG (China), said that there were two-very interesting points 
in Mr. Malik's statement. 
2 7 . He was happy to note that Mr. Ш И к had aclmowledged that the actions 
of the modei-n State were monstrous and v m trying, to protect individuals against 
State abuse of pox^er. It would therefore seem logical for № . Malik to vote 
against his o\<m amendment, i n which the word "law" v a s mentioned i n each 
sentence. Im-r emantited directly from the State and to vote for the Lebanese 
aiuenâ,ment vould be to strengthen the already excessive pca-rer of the State, ^vhich 
i t s e l f enacted the laws which suited i t . M r . Vtalib: had declared, moreover, that 
the covenant would not be Imirntable and might be revised. If that was so, a l l 

/the exceptions 



Page e' 

the exceptions •that had Ъевп mentioned'could Ъе incorporated'iñ the legislation 
which would develop as the provisions of the covenant were applied. He hoped 
that the Commission would have before i t each year a report hy the Secretariat 
on the progress of legislation i n that f i e l d s Meanwhile/ he considered that the 
memhers of the Commission shbtild not lose sight of the fact that laws were 
essentially arbitrary and hung like a. threat ovei* human rights. For that 
reason he thought that the text adopted by the Commission at i t s f i f t h session 
W0,s not as Imp&yfect as some made out, and he would vote for i t . 

28. MlBS BOWIE (United Kingdom) recalled that Mr. Malik and she had 
endeavoured to l i s t the means of defence against an arbitrary arrest as exactly 
as possible, as neither of them had f e l t that the word "arbitrary" was adequate. 
She ;peferred i n that connexion to the definitions of the word "arbitrary" i n the 
two authoritative dictionaries of the English'language, Webster's and the Oxford 
Dictionary. In both cases a very broad definition was given and the insertion 
of the word "arbitrary" would.therefore constitute only a very vague guarantee, 
and the guarantee, should be clea r l y defined i n a legal instrument.like the • 
covenant. 

29. Mr. KYROU (Greece)'agreed with Mrs.' Roosevelt that the word "arbitrary" 
conveyed the idea.of inJustice,-and wondered whether Mr, Mtlik would agree to 
withdraw hi s amendment i f the words,"and unjust" wore added after the word 
"arbitrary" i n paragraph 1 of the original text, 

Mr. MALIK.-(Lebanon) preferred not to withdraw his amendment, but agreed 
that Mr, Kyrou's suggestion would certainly considerably improve the original 
text; i t would be. better.to say "or unjust", 

31. Mr. KYROU (Greece) said he had made that suggestion only in.order to 
reach unanimity. I f Mr, Malik did not wish to withdraw his amendment then 
Mr, Kyrou would withdraw his suggestion. 

^ 2 . Mr, MEUDEZ 



Page 9 

3 2 , Mr. MENDEZ (Philippines) pointed out that i t Vas not a question of 
being exercised over a l l the meanings of the word "arbitrary", but simply over 
i t s meaning in conjunction with the word "arrest". The expression "arbitrary 
arrest" was clear enough i f i t was considered i n the light of the provisions of 
art i c l e 1 3 . 

3 3 , The CHAIRMAN recalled that the représentative of the International 
Council of Women had asked to make a statement i n coimexion with paragraph 2 of 
arti c l e 9 . 

3k, Mrs. CARTER (International Council of Women) explained that she would 
. ask to speak only i f the Commission adopted the amendment proposed by the 
• Danish representative. 

3 5 . The CHAIRMAN said that she would put to the vote in turn paragraph 1 

of the Lebanese text, paragraph £ of that text, the Danish and Australian amend­
ments, and, f i n a l l y , paragraph 1 of the original text (E/CN .4/зб5). 

Paragraph 1 of the Lebanese text was rejected by 9 votes to 3 , with 
2 abstentions. 

Paragraph ?. of the Lebanese text was rejected by 9 votes to one, with 
2 abstentions. 

The Dariish amendment (s/CN.lvA02) was rejected by 9 votes to one, with 
2 abstentions. 

The Australian amendment (E/CN.lf/353/Add.lO) was rejected by 9 votes to 2 , 

with 2 abstentions. 
Paragraph 1 of the original text (E/CN.4/365) was adopted by Ю votes to 2, 

with 2 abotontlona. 

3 6 . Mr. KÏROU" (Greece) said that he had voted for the original text on the 
clear understanding that tlie voi'd "arbitrary" conveyed the idea of Injustice, 

/ 3 7 . The CMIRMAN 



E/CÏÏ.47SR:I4T 
page 10 

37. J?he (ВА1ВМАИ>. speaking aa 
and Mr. SANTA CEUZ, (Chile.) supported Mr. -Kyrou.'-s .statement. 

38. Mr, MALIK (Lebanon), said, that.,he had abstained from voting on the 
original text because, although he had no serious objections to i t , he would 
have preferred his own text. He reserved the right to take advantage of the 
fact that most of the Commission.! s. members thought the word "arbitrary" was not 
clear in order to propose ц fresh formula on second reading.. 

39. Mr. OEIBE (Uruguay) had voted for the original text with the thought 
that i t established the principle of legality, that i s , that no.one could be 
deprived of his liberty except under conditions defined by law. Consequently, 
i n his opinion, "arbitrary" essentially meant " i l l e g a l " and did not necessarily 
include the idea of "injustice". 

40. Mr. MENDEZ (Philippines) had voted for the original text although he 
would have preferred that draft to Include the idea of unlawful detention,' which 
was recognized i n the Philippines. Ho had considered that the most important 
thing was to create ah obstacle to arbitrary arrests; in his opinion the 
interests of the individual were of primary importance. 

41. Mrs. MEETA (India.) associated herself with Mr. Kyrou's statement, and 
said that Ъу "arbiti-ary" -she meant both' " i l l e g a l " and "unjust". 
h2. Mr, OEDONNEAU (France) f e l t the. Commission could adopt Mr. Kj^rou's 
• interpretation, vrhich would give i t more weight. 

if3'.' The CHAIRMAN thought the Commission could formally record i t s opinion 
that "arbitrary" meant both " i l l e g a l " and "unjust". However, as the Lebanese 
representative would not accept such, an interpretation.by the Commission without 
a formal vote, she would in the f i r s t Instance put paragraph, 2 of the, original 
text'(E/CN.4/365) to the vote. 

Paragraph 2 of the original text was adopted by 11 votes to one, with 
2 abstentions. 

/ 44. Mr. MALIK 



Page 11 

k h , Ür, MALIK (1вЪед.оп):)е.а1а ;Ьв had,abstained from voting on paragraph 2 
of the original text because of-tbe; fact .tJ?.át'the Coimr.i3f?ion, havirg adopted 
paragraph 1,. had not explained the exact' meaning i t intended to give to the word 
"arbitrary". He had been unable to Vote for póragraph 2 of the original text 
for fear that the Commission might then decide "arbitrary" meant botli " i l l e g a l " 
and "unjust", for 'there would then be a contradiction between paragraphs 1 and 2, 
Under the provisions of paragraph 1, a person could not be arrested If 'the arrest 
was i l l e g a l or unjust, whereas under the provisions of paragraph-2 he could only 
be arrested i f his arrest was legally Justified. 

45. Mr. WHITLAM (Australia) said -that he had abstbilned from voting On • 
paragraph 2 not because he was opposed to i t in principle but because in his 
opinion; It- was: inadequate. 

46. Mr. CHANG (China) thought that was not the proper time to try to give 
a f i n a l interpretation of the word "arbitrary". Delegatlpils which wished to 
define the word clearly should present concrete proposals to that effect so that 
the Commission could examine them during the second reading of the draft. 

47. The CHAIEMAN realized that the question was complicated and deserved 
further consideration. 

48. Mr. MENIEZ (Philippines) saw no need to define the word "arbitrary" and 
emphasized that his delegation did not wish to associate i t s e l f with delegations 
which had attempted to interpret i t . 

49. Miss BOWIE (United Kingdom) remarked that the discussion which had Just 
taken place showed that she had been correct i n voting against the f i r s t two para 
graphs "because of their vagueness. 

50. The CHAIEMAN said that in view of the Chinese representative's objectl-c-
there was hardly any reason to put the proposal to define the word "arbltraiy" 
as " i l l e g a l and unjust" to the vote. 
51. She pointed out, in that connexion, that the word had been purposely 
chosen in order 'to cov«r a l l poeeilxle oasea i n which an arx'^st cor detention ehoulc? 
not take place, 

/52. Mr. МАЬЖ 



Page 12 

52. • Mr. MALIK. (Lebenpj^.). .regretted 1̂ :̂ a,4?thtí| .-explana t i on-, o f h i s vote h&d led 
the. CocdmissioD.. to. change ita.,.opiy)l.on . y , S e v e r a l delegatáoef ,;'t p a r t i c - ^ i b i r l y ' those 
of Chile, China, Denmark, Fran,ce and Greece as w e l l a s : ; h i s .own,• had айлщау,.:. 

s t a t e d t h e i r i n t e r p r e t a t i o n .of the word "arbitrarj*'. It-would thejref pre->Q 
r e g r e t t a b l e f o r the-Commission t o rçconsider i t s positionvby.-,r9mov-i»5g;,aiiy 
|),oaeibllity. of d e f i n i n g , the-term because of his. explapation of hléjy;Q;te„ii" 

53-... , Mr. CHANG (Qhlna) assured the Lebanese, r e p r e s e n t a t i v e - t h f t - h i s ; 
suggestion that the word " a r b i t r a r y " should not be defined wti^ja::.^.tudy hadbeen 
made of whether i t was p o s s i b l e or d e s i r a b l e t o define i t had not been i n s p i r e d 
by ..that, r e p r e s e n t a t i v e ' s . . i n t o r p r e t a t i o n , 

54. Mr. OEDONNEAU (Prance) s a i d that he had no .objection to poetponing a 
d e c i s i o n on the qu e s t i o n , provided i t was understood t h a t d e l e g a t i o n s would have 
an o p p o r t u n i t y ..of reopgning.the matter, i n due course. 

I t was so decided. , 

Paragraph 4 

55. Mr. EAMADAN (Egypt) maintained h i s d e l e g a t i o n ' s amendment proposing 
t h a t the words, "Toute регв,сюп,в.,arrêtée ou .détenue sur l'accusation^^d'une ^ . 
i n f r a c t i o n ou d'une t e n t a t i v e d ' i n f r a c t i o n " i n the F.rench. t e x t should he,̂ •r¡epl80ed 
by the words "-route p'-3raon:.je arrêtée ou détenue à Да s u i t e d'une accusation 
pçrté'e contre e l l e , du .chef d'une. i n f r a c t i o n ou d'une t e n t a t i v e d'infractioni-,,,.." 
CE/CN,4/410),. . 

56. Mr. OPIBE (Uruguay) proposed t h a t the words "or of pr e p a r i n g to commit 
a crime" ..shou.lo be 0.-el<ited...In, criOJ-jf^-i -law a • d i o t l n c t i o n must be, rae de between 
.the aepaziatf. хЛере, of .^-.reyrj^tivn^, í̂it.?ijit ь,?Л cotpwiJ^âiqa. . In h,i.^ ох)1г)1<щ, ,i.t 
was ina.i.pro;çi.-jf'te to introduce e c c f s s o r y ncfcions. of t h a t .kind,. i n t o .th-^ tjS^t,pf 
paragraph 4 since i t was impossibls to mentlor one wl-thout the r e s t . 

/57.М10Э, B.ÇM.JS 



E/CNU7SR.I47 
Page 13 

57. Mise BOWIE (United iCirt^dbb) dleegreed with the suggestion to delete 
the words "or,of preparing to commit a frlme"* They covered cases ,in which an 
individual was obviously making preparations to cotttnit a crime. 

5.8. Mr. OEDOHKEAU (France) said that the new wording, proposed by the 
Egyptian representative met.the Uruguayan representative's fears because i t 
covered a l l preparatory acts, intent, complicity and the rest. 

5 9 . Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) pointed out that the use of the word 
"tentat|},ve", in the French and "tentative" in the Spanish text was not yery 
fortunate because the term had a vary precise legal meaning in those two 
languages. The English word "preparing" on the other hand could cover a l l the 
elementsof a crime and .eould ,n)ean,,in,tent as well as complicity. French end 
Spanish expressions corresponding to the English term, must therefore be sought. 

бе. Mr. KYROU (Greece) observai that th.e word "preparing" included the 
Idea of intention. A person could, not be punished merely for an intention. 
He wondered therefore whether some expression such as "on the way to committing 
a crime" would not be more appropriate. 

61. Speaking as representative of the United States of America, the 
CHAIRMAN explained that the word "preparing" Implied complicity. She also 
sa id. tha.t. pera graph k was inteïjded solely to safeguard the rights, of a person 
arrested for a crifoe and should be s t r i c t l y limited to that f i e l d . 

6 2 . .,. . Mr. MENDEZ (Philippines) .wanted to know whether the paragraph covered 
that category of crimes known as,"felonies". 

6 3 . . Mr. ORIBE (Uruguay) said that i t ̂даа a question of finding out whethei 
the vord "crime" in English corresponded to the Idea.of "infraction" in French 
and "delito" in Spanish; the words "delito" and "infraction" covered complicity 
as well BB preparation and commission. If it did «ot Include tboee Ideaa, It 
*Ьоц.ЗЛ Ъ« ï-erpiflned by another espx-'esfllan. 

/64.Mr. RAMADAN 



E/CW.I*/SB.I47 
Page W 

64. Mr. EAMADAN (Egjrp-fe) thought ihat hiô amenâment "du chef d'une 
Infraction" solved a l l the difficulties} a l l that was needed was to find 
an English equivalent. 

65. Mr. SORENSON. (Deimark) proposed that the words "on the charge of 
having committed a crime or of preparing to commit a crime" should be replaced 
by the words "on a criminal charge". 

6 6 . Mr, SANTA CRUZ (Chile) accepted that formula, on condition that i% 

was interpreted as including a l l the degrees of responsibility covered by 
crime. 

6 7 . Miss BOVilE (United Kingdom) was inclined to accept the amendment, 
subject to a more detailed examination. 

6 8 . Speaking as representative of the United States of America, the 
CHAIRMAN said that i n the United States the word "crime" covered commission 
as well as preparation or intent. In view of the fact however, that in 
certain legislations a distinction was made between a crime properly so called 
and the acts accessory to a crime, the Gommission had decided to insert the 
words "or of preparing to commit a crime" i n order to f i l l any gaps. 

6 9 . Mr. WHITLAM (Australia) had no objection to the Danish representative's 
amendment, but thought that i t would be better to keep the idea of preparation 
of a crime in the text. 
7 0 . He also pointed out that care must be taken not to use différait 
expressions In the covenant to convey the same idea. 

7 1 . The CHAIEMAN put to the vote as a joint amendment the proposals of 
Egypt, Denmark and Uruguay. The amendment proposed to replace the words 
"Toute personne arrêtée ou détenue sur l'accusation d'uno i.gfraction ou 
d'une tentative d'infraction" by the words "Toute рсг?...'у;ч.; ?.x-rêtee ou detenug 
à l a suite d^une accuEation portee contre e l l e du chef à'vbs infraction ou 
d'une tentative d'infraction'"?înthe French text, and in the English text 

/the words 



E/CN.14/SR.1Í47 
Page 1$ 

ttó words "any one arrested or detained on the charge of having conmltted a 
crime or of preparing to commit a crime" Ъу the words "any one arrested or 
detained on a criminal charge". 

The joint amendment was adopted Ъу 12 votes to none, with 2 abstentions. 

7 2 . Mr. OKDOITNEAU (France) recalled that the Chairman had asked the 
representatives of the United Kingdom and France to agree on an English equivalent 
of the French tem "sans délai". It seemed that the English word "speedily", 
which was used i.n paragraph 5 of a r t i c l e 9 did not correspond exactly to the 
French term, and that che expresirion "without delay" would be better, on the 
understanding that the French te.;m "sans délai" did not mean "without any delay". 

7 3 . Mr. SAliTâ CRUZ (Chile) said that although he would have preferred a 
narrower and more effective term, he would accept the.French representative's 
proposal. 

7 4 . Miss BOWIE (United Kingdom) agreed to the substitution of the 
expression "without delay" for the word "speedily" i n the English text. 

75', The СНА1ВМ/Ш said that the Commission would, therefore, vote on the 
French proposal. The United States delegation had \d.thd̂ -.';wn i t s proposal for 
the addition-of the following sentence at the end of paragraph 5 : "This remedy 
may not be suspended unless when i n cases of rebellion or invasion the public 
safety may require i t " . Thus, after the vete on the French proposal, the 
Commission would only have to vote on the whole of paragraph 5/ as amended. 

7 6 . Mr. i m m z (Philippines) did not think that the term "without delay" 
corresponded more nearly than the word "speedily" to the French term "sans délai"t 
He would prefer "speedily" because circumstances might make delay 
inevitable. 

/77. The CEAIEMAN, 



E/CN.4/S5.14T 
Page 16 

7 7 . The С Ж Ш Ш И / ôpeaMïig'-'eé'bpreeGatBtlTe of the tuilted States of America, 
3r,id that she saw no objection to the substitution- of the expression "vithout 
delay" for the word."speedily"; the expression "without delay" would prevent 
unjustified delays. 

. 7 8 . Miss-BOWIE (TMlted Kingdom) thought that the term "without delay" was 
better "suited to e'riegol'document. ' 

7 9 . ; n:Mr.-'WEITLAM (Australia) said that the question did not seem to him 
of V-itál ;,impôrtancë'. 'iliev-ertheleàs, i t raised a leg&l idea, and should be as ' 
clearly defined as possible, 

8 0 . • •.:. Mr. KYBOU (Greece) requested that a vote should be taken. 
The Commission d.ecided by 12 votes to pne^ w^itn _one__ '̂̂ ''.ч;' 

substitute the term "without delay" for the word "speedily" in .:.'?e English text. 
Paragraph p Of ar t i c l e 9, ae aihended, was adopted by Ik votes to none 4 

6 1 . The CHAIEMAN called for consideration of the amendment submitted by 
the Philippine delegation to paragraph б of ar t i c l e 9 (Ё/СН.4/Зб5, ibage 31 ) . 

8 2 , - • Mr. MENDEZ (Philippines) said that the addition he had proposed to 
paragraph 6 was.intended to provide for a simple act o f Justice and to meet 
a definite need. If anyone who-had been the victim of unlawful arrest or 
deprivetlôn -of liberty was entitled to-compenaation, there was then a l l the 
more reason why the family of anyone who had been unlawfully k i l l e d should 
be entitled to'such compensation.. 

8 3 , The CHAIEMAN pointed out that that'proposal involved an addition-to 
paragraph 6, while the IMited States proposal was to delete the paragraph. 
A vote should, therefore, be taken f i r s t on the Philippine amendment and 
afterwards on the Ibited States amendment, 

8 k . Mrs, МШеТА (India) thought that the Philippine amendment should be 
inserted in paragraph. 5 rather than in paragraph 6, which dealt with the unlawful 
deprivation of liberty, 

/ 8 5 , Mr, SANTA СВШ. 



Е/СИЛ^К. 
Page 17 

85. Mr. SAUTA CRUZ (Chile) agreed vith the repreeentetlre of India. 

86. Mr. MEHDEZ (Philippines) eav no objection to vlthdrevlng his anendment 
to paragraph 6, but reeerred the right to re-eubmlt i t in connexion vith 
paragraph 5 . 

87. The CHAIBMAN, speaking ae representative of the Ublted States of 
America, urged the deletion of the paragraph or, et the veiy least, a careful 
modification of i t . 
88. The l iabi l ity imposed by the exietlng langiiage vae во sveeping and 
absoluto ad to put every lav enforcement officer in the poeltlm of performing 
hia duty at the peril of being penalized for any aietake, vlthout any 
distinction being made as to vhether i t vae accidental or vi l ful , or resulted 
from a bona fide exercise of Judgment or from malice. Unless distinctions of 
that kind vere made, the l iabi l ity proposed vae too broad. Normally a l l -pereooB 
were held accountable for the coneequencee of their negligent or v i l fu l acts. 
There vas no basis for saying that because they might happen to be public 
officers, they should be absolutely liable for accidents or for a mietaken 
exercise of Judgment made In good faith. 
69. In the Ijkilted States, the general rules of l iabi l i ty in the case of 
unlawful arrest vere not nearly aa onerous upon honest lav enforcement as the 
paragraph proposed. In order not to discourage the fearless performance of 
duty, offlcere end government vere not punishable, by c i v i l suit for damages 
or otherwise. In the discharge of duty, even though by reason of mistakes of 
Judgment there might result the infringement of an individual right. 
90, In the Uhlted States delegation's view, it vas not neceeeary for the 
covenant to go into the details of l iebl l lt les and domestic remedies for the 
Infringement or violation of rights under the seveKil artieles of the covenant. 
The uhlted States delegation thought It unnecessary and in eome vaye unwarranted 
to compel different legal eyatems to accept the i>eculiarltle8 of others in the 
oaeesement of compensation. 
91, The №lted States delegetlcn vould also be submitting an amendment to 
paragraph 6 of article 9 (E/CH,4/394), i f the Coimlselon decided to keep that 
paragraph. 

/ 92, Mr, ORDCNNEAU 



92. Mr. ŒDONNEAU (Prance) pointed out that there vas a right to 
R u n p e n f l B t i o n in a l l cases of Illegal arrest or deprlvatlc» of liberty, even if 
tho lllegallty was accidental. Whether compensation should be paid by the 
officer reeponsible or by the State was another question. But illegality 
ct'tnbliehod a right to compensation and i t must be punished. 

"^3. Mr. CBIBE (Uruguay) thought such a provision should not be put 
in paragraph 6 of article 9, for the right to compensation was already stated 
in article 13. He would therefore vote for the proposal to delete paragraph 6. 

Ok, Mr. RAMADAN (Er^pt) tho«iKht eocaething was lacking in paragraph 6. 
There wiîre two sorts of Injury, moral and materiel, and that should be taken 
into accoiint in the text of the ortlclo. 

95. Mr. SAKTA CRUZ (Chile) agreed with the representative of Uruguay 
on the principle of the richt to compensation. But the principle must be 
generally applied and should be the subject of a special article. It was not 
enoufíh to limit it to cases of arbitrary or unjust arrest or detention. Por 
that reason, he would vote for the proposal to delete paragraph 6. It was 
understood, however that the principle remained open for discussion. 

9 6 , He did not consider the United States enendment (E/CN,U/394) acceptable, 
It was not right to liuilt the right to compencation to cases of unlawfxJ. arrest 
or detention by an individual. The State should also be held responsible for 
compensation i f It made en arbitrary arrest, 

97. Contrary to what tho representative of Uruguay thought, Mr. CflDOrrffiAU 

(France) considered that paragraph б of article 9 was a very suitable place for 
the principle of the right to compensation, Ppragrarfa 3 of article 13 dealt 
with the richt to oorapensation of persozie who had undergone punishment as a 
result of an erroneous conviction. Replying to the Chilean representative, who 
thought the right to compensation should be general end be the subject of a 
separate ert lc l i , Mr, Ordonneau pointed out that i t vould be very difficult to 
deal with the question as a whole. The first objective of the covenant was 
to punish the most serio\je infringements of liberty. The Ccaamlssion must confine 
itself to that objective; otherwise i t would be faced with insurmountable 
dlftioultles. 

/98. Mrs. МЕЯТА 



E/CN.WSR.147 
Page 19 

98. Mrs, MEHTA (India) shared the French representative's opinion. Like 
him, she thought paragi'aph 6 of article 9 should he retained. 

9?. Mr. MALIK (Lebanon) thought, l ike the Chilean representative, that 
the risht to compensation should be general and form the subject of a eoperate 
article. On the other hand, the representatives of France and India thought 
that to mal.e the right general vould entail d i f f icu l t ies . He vas quite 
prepp.red to share both views. He also thought, like the repi^esentative of 
Uruguay, that the right to compensation for any person who was the victim of 
unlawful arrest would probably be more appropriately incoirporated in another 
article, but the provision must not be deleted from the covenant. 

100. The United States ïroposal simply to delete the paregrajh was more 
radical than the Uruguayan and Chilean pi'OpoBels merely to move i t to another 
place and to. Malik regretted he covad not support i t , 

101. The CHAIRMAN called upon the Canraiesion to vote in turn on: 
(1) the United States proposal to delete paragraih в of article 9 ; 

(2) the Philippine proposal (Е/Сй.4/Зб5), page 31 ) ; and 
(3) the United States amendment (Е/СЫ ,4/39^). 

i c e . Mr. MEIIDEZ (Philippines) withdrew hie emenclment. 

103. Mr. Ш1БЕ (Urug<iay) asked whether a vote for the deletion of paragraph 
б would imply a denial of the general principle of the right to compensation. 

104. The CHAIRMAN stated that the United States proposal was merely to 

delete the paragraph. 

105. Mr. OÍRIBE (Uruguay) said his delegation was not reedy to vote on 
the proposal. Like the French representative, he thouijht i t would be very 
difficult to reach agreement on a separate article on the general right to 
compensation. It vould probably have to suffice to reintroduce in article 9 

a principle \rtilch i t had not Ъееп foand possible to formulate la a separate 
article. In the clrcumetances, the Uruguayan delegation reserved i ts position 
until that time. 

/106. The CHAIRMAN 

file:///rtilch


Page 20 

106. The CHAIRMAN proposed that a rote should he taken on the last 
eentonce of peiragraph 4 of art ic le 9 at the next meeting!. The représentatives 
of Finance, tho United Klnadcm and the United ata tee might consider the matter 
together i n the mominí» and diaw up a Joint text. Ih the afternoon, tho 
Ccoaleelon would decide on paragraph 6, examine the text of art ic le 8 and then 
return to art ic le 5, 

107. Mr. MALIK (Lohanon) aaked what procedure should Ъе followed for the 
introduction of a separate art ic le on the right to compensation. He would Ъе 
glad If Mr. Santa Cruz would submit a ditift on the question. 
108. Referring next to document E/CN.U/368, he wished to know whether the 
Secretary-Genoi-al would Ъе able to submit a study of the right of petition, as 
the CcmmisBlon had roquestod in draft resolution С sutaalttod to the ninth sesBlon 
of tho Sconcmlc and Social Coxmcil, 

109. 1^. GRDGMHEAU (Prancej eald that, i f tlie Comaieelon vae to postpone 
examination of ParaGraph б unt i l a ceporate article dealing with the right to 
compensation had been drafted, that should be noted in the records of the 
CcBirdsBion'B work. A vote could also be taken on the existing paragraph 6, 
vhlch could bo replaced on second reading, If necessary, by the proposed aoparnte 
art ic le . 

110. The CHAIBMAN accepted the French representative's eucgestlon and 
assured №. Malik that the Secretariat vould soon be submlttlne a study of the 
right of petition. 

The aeetlnp. rose at 5Л0 p.m. 

17A m 




